

# CARINA TANG

SENIOR ASSOCIATE



**Naturally attuned towards understanding and implementing complex design, Carina weaves innovative solutions into her projects**

## QUALIFICATIONS

Master of Architecture - 2008  
Bachelor of Arts (Arch) - 2007  
National University of Singapore  
Diploma in Architectural Technology  
- 2003  
Singapore Polytechnic

## LICENSE | AFFILIATIONS

Registered Architect Board of  
Architects, Singapore 2014  
(BOA No. 2401)

## AWARDS

- 2003** Board of Architects Prize  
Outstanding Academic  
Performance
- 2002** School of the Built  
Environment & Design Prize  
for the Meritorious Academic  
Performance in 2nd Year  
Diploma in Architectural  
Technology
- 2001** School of the Built  
Environment & Design Prize  
for the Meritorious Academic  
Performance in 1st Year  
Diploma in Architectural  
Technology  
3rd prize (Tertiary Institution)  
Stage Design Competition  
(by Kreta Ayer Community  
Center)

## SUMMARY

Carina joins SAA in 2017 as a Senior Associate and is part of the medical planning team where she leads and coordinates the multi-billion project, Woodlands Healthcare Campus. With her vast experience in the area of healthcare project in design and implementation of projects such as Novena Campus of Lee Kong Chian School of Medicine, BP Healthcare Diagnostic Centre (schematic design) and concept design of the Health Science Authority (HSA) building and the design planning of Punggol Medical Centre (PMC), she is able to navigate her team through the complexity of an integrated healthcare campus; effectively guiding the team of consultants to meet the stringent requirements for design and contract administration to deliver a world class healthcare campus.

Carina's strength lies in her determination to improve herself and those around her, achieving awards for her performance in architectural school and using her skillset to contribute towards medical planning, design and developing new ways to improve the environment for patients. Prior joining SAA, Carina was actively working on healthcare and residential projects, developing proposals and overseeing healthcare and residential project management in Singapore, Malaysia, Vietnam and China.

## EXPERIENCE

<b>2017 -</b>	Woodlands Health Campus, Singapore, S\$1.7b, GFA 256,171 sqm 6 blocks of 7-storey integrated health campus comprising community hospital, acute hospital, nursing home and specialist outpatient clinic, and 5 basement level with 3 levels for car parking at Woodlands Drive	<b>2011</b>	Mixed Use Development at Greentown, Ipoh, Feasibility Study, Proposal, Malaysia 3-Storey Admin Block for IMH, Proposal, Singapore Villa Design for Hai Kou Island, Proposal, China Serangoon Garden Way, Feasibility Study, Singapore
<b>2017</b>	SAPA Cultural Park - Hotel & Hospitality School, Vietnam (Design Development)	<b>2010 - 2012</b>	Sibu Hotel & Office Development at Sibu, Proposal, Malaysia SIM New Campus Development (Phase 1), Singapore
<b>2015</b>	Punggol Medical Centre (PMC) and Department of Child Development (DCD) at Punggol Town Hub, Singapore	<b>2009 - 2010</b>	Tan Tock Seng Hospital - Ren Ci Community Hospital Link Bridge, Singapore
<b>2014</b>	Mary Residence (Dementia Daycare Centre) at Holland Road, Feasibility Study, Singapore	<b>2008 - 2009</b>	Ren Ci Community Hospital, Singapore
<b>2013</b>	Sunway Semi-detached Housing Development, Malaysia BP Healthcare Diagnostic Centre, Malaysia Proposed Residential, Resort, Clubhouse & Hotel Development in Yangjiang, Harling Island, China Residential, Resort, Clubhouse & Hotel Development in Qingpu, Proposal, China	<b>2004</b>	Bungalow at 102 Cluny Park, Singapore Grange Condominium, Singapore School of the Arts (SOTA) Competition, Singapore
<b>2012 - 2016</b>	A&A to existing Dementia Daycare Centre at Toa Payoh, Proposal, Singapore Lee Kong Chian School of Medicine, Novena Campus	<b>2003</b>	Yalong Bay Hotel and Resort, Sanya, China